HCO ETHICS ORDER

TO: Those Concerned E.O. No. 729 Ww, 388 SH,

FROM: HCO Exec Sec WW 9 EU, 1 SH FND.

SUBJECT: Declaration of Enemy. 2nd September, 1968 Recommendation of Comm Ev convened
on EO 727 wWw

1. CYRIL VOSPER, 8 Newlands Crescent, East Grinstead, is declared in a Condition of
ENEMY .

2. He put stops in the way of mounting a Guardian Mission. By his own admission before a
Committee of Evidence he was guilty of failing to immediately produce plans, and of
failure to pass completed orders to Exec Council and Alert Council members before
copying or duplicating, thus permitting a mission to depart with incomplete orders and
causing Dev-T to seniors and Mission Efficiency Experts.

3. He put stops on mission training of WW personnel by failing to take responsibility
for his post of Dissem Sec WW in that he

a. Failed to assign a deputy for his week end Foundation post or make arrangements so
that he would be free to take the training he needed to become efficient in getting out
missions. By failing to be part of the WW training team he also effectively stopped
remaining WW staff from carrying out dummy missions and the resulting situation had to
be handled by a Sea Org member.

b. Failed to take responsibility to see that an Efficiency Expert was trained for the
Guardian Mission, sending the Expert home to ''study in leisure™.

4. Vosper is to apply the Enemy formula which is: "Find out who you really are™.
5. He 1s not to be processed or trained.
6. Anyone connected to him is not to be processed or trained until he or

she has disconnected from him in writing.

Ken Urquhart,
HCO EXEC SEC Ww,
[signed] Convening Authority.

[seal]



